From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: September 25, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

1.&nbsp; Provide NOAA approval if you're doing imaging.
Answer:&nbsp; The NOAA waiver letter has been uploaded as an exhibit.&nbsp; No license is
required.&nbsp;&nbsp;

2.&nbsp; Provide IARU coordination if you're using Amateur Satellite frequencies.
Answer: No Amateur frequencies are used.

3.&nbsp; Provide NTIA Space Record Data form.
Answer: The NTIA Space Record Data form has been uploaded as an exhibit.

4.&nbsp; Provide SpaceCap File. Correct all the fatal errors. - Verify that the technical parameters in your
application match to the rest of your documents.
Answer: The Spacecap with no fatal errors mdb file has been uploaded.

5.&nbsp; Provide antenna beam patterns in GIMS format.
Answer: The Spacecap program provides an option to specify radiation patterns by reference; we have
used that option.&nbsp; Please&nbsp;let me know if that option is no longer acceptable.

Also please note, the Technical description, attached and uploaded, has been updated so that the
estimated lifetime stated, is consistent with the host satellite ODAR.&nbsp;&nbsp;



